
From: Kathy Modes 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 8:46 AM 
To: Sheryl Villar; Rebecca Junod 
Subject: note to file 
 
In regards to Chase Environmental Group, Inc. reciprocity request dated March 17, 2009, I had 
two questions: 
 
1.  The Radiation Safety Officer listed on the Kentucky license was Thomas Hansen.  But Mr. 
Douglas Coble, signed the NRC Form 241 and listed his title as RSO.  Jim Kottan called KY and 
was informed that they are working on an amendment request naming Coble as the Corporate 
RSO. 
 
2. Item 9A-E of the license does not specifically authorize packaging of radwaste.  Mr. Kottan 
discussed this matter with KY who said that it is implied - the condition is written as:  
"processing and transport for disposal." 
 
Since these two matters were resolved, I have signed the 241 Form. 
 
Please place this note to file in ADAMS (public, non-sensitive, normal release). 
 
Thank you very much. 
 

Kathy Modes 
Senior Health Physicist 
Decommissioning Branch 
USNRC - Region I - DNMS  
(P) 610.337.5251 
(F) 610.337.5269 
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